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MAY 7, 2004

MS PAULA J. ISLER, RESEARCH ASSISTANT
STATE OF FLORIDA

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CAPITAL CIRLCE OFFICE CENTER

2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

DEAR MS. ISLER:

I AM IN RECEIPT OF YOUR LETTER DATED MARCH 29, 2004 INFORMING ME THAT I NEED
TO WRITE A LETTER TO REQUEST CANCELLATION OF CONNECT TELECOM INC.’S IXC
CERTIFICATE.

PLEASE ACCEPT THIS LETTER AS MY OFFICAL WRITTEN NOTICE THAT CONNECT
TELECOM INC. IS NO LONGER IN BUSINESS SINCE 2002, AND IS INSOLVENT. I AM AT THIS
TIME REQUESTING CANCELLATION OF THE COMPANY 'S IXC CERTIFICATE.

IN ADDITION, I AM ENCLOSING THE 2003 AND 2004 COMPLETED REGULATORY FORMS
AND MY CHECK FOR $115.00 TO SATISFY ALL DEBTS AND OBLIGATONS OF CONNECT. ‘

WITH MY WRITTEN NOTICE AND THESE COMPLETED FORMS I HOPE THIS CLOSES OUR
ACCOUNT AND ANY FUTURE DEBTS.

SINCERELY,

o 5 .
N resd A s
//SAMES B. CAIN
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Paula Isler S/17/¢
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 10:51 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Docket No. 040407-TC

Hi Jackie. | opened the above docket on May 5th because the company had not responded to my March 29th letter -
requesting payment and a letter requesting cancellation. Although | was not aware of it, we received the company's letter
and payment on May 10th (RAF System shows it was postmarked May 5th, the same day | opened the docket).

| had al:j’%y completed the CASR (Friday, 5/14) when | received the proof of payment. | will be putting a copy of my file in
your box// The docket title will need to be changed to a voluntary cancellation, along with replacing my name with whoever
you assign to the docket. | had also scheduled it to file the recommendation on June 17th, so you can change the events
and dates to whatever you want, of course.

Let me know if you need me to do anything else. Thanks.

1 [Yieo-cH



COMPANY NAME : Connect Telecom, Inc. CO. CODE: TJ056

COMPANY LIAISON: James B. Cain, Tariff
O NN T
DOCKET NO.: U/ 0 7L/ /- } . CERTIFICATE NO.: 5542 EFFECTIVE: 02/07/98
INACTIVE:

RAF RETURN NOTICE:
DELINQUENT NOTICE:
OTHER RETURNED MAIL:
CCA’S RETURNED MAIL:
YEAR (s) RAFs NOT PAID: 2003, 2004
YEAR (s) PENALTIES & INTEREST NOT PAID: 2002, 2003

Amount Year Paid
REVENUES/YEAR: 26,000 2002 03/06/03

02 & 04 Unpd,

DATE LOTUS CHECKED FOR PAYMENT: =5v2§%§‘3

i

OTHER INFORMATION

03/23/04 - CCA provided me a copy of the companvy’s Request for Updated
Reporting Requirements with the handwritten note “out of business”
and “no longer at this address.” ‘ ,
L0504 - o UoPE - 2e0a Dling. NeH e Adtind - Unadagmed
| / @]
03/29/04 - Wrote company and advised if it was requesting cancellation, to

write a letter specifically requesting cancellation and pay the

2003 and 2004 RAFs and 2002 and 2003 P&I. TMS #1148

Reponse due 04/13/04.
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Ruth Nettleg ****¥***rrix C..nmission Clerk's Office 5/20/2004 9:12 AM

Ruth Nettles

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 9:08 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: 040407

Ruth, please see below. Thanks.
----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 8:59 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: 040407

Kim, please have DN 03832-04 pulled from the undocketed 040000 and put in Docket 040407.
Thanks !

Kay



